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From: "Allen, Lisa (CCI-Central Region)" >
Date: July 3, 2018 at 10:16:36 AM CDT
To: Undisclosed recipients:;
Subject: Cox Communications LFA Notification - Channel Changes

Dear Local Franchising Authority,

The following channel changes will occur for Cox Communications and Cox Business 
customers on August 8, 2018.  

Lifetime Real Women, channel 183, Military History, channel 141, and Crime & 
Investigation HD, channels 142 and 1142, will launch to Variety Pak.  Pursuit HD, channels 
355 and 1355 will launch to Sports & Information Pak and Sports Pak 2. Fox Soccer Plus 
HD, will be added to our subscription-based services on channels 655 and 1655. These 
channels will be available to customers who subscribe to each package and receive their 
service with a compatible Cox digital receiver or CableCARD.

We are truly grateful for the opportunity to serve your community. If you have any 
questions regarding these changes, please contact me at (405) 286-5061.

Sincerely,

mailto:Robbie.Squires@cox.com



